

© Mr David South

477907 IoE Number:

FRENCHS DAIRY, 13 RUGBY STREET Location:

(south side)

CAMDEN TOWN, CAMDEN, GREATER

LONDON

HE Images

Historic England

Heritage Explorer

Heritage Gateway

Mational Heritage **List for England** 

PastScape

ViewFinder

Mr David South Photographer:

05 September 2004 Date Photographed:

14 May 1974 Date listed: 14 May 1974 Date of last amendment:

Grade

The Images of England website consists of images of listed buildings based on the statutory list as it was in 2001 and does not incorporate subsequent amendments to the list. For the statutory list and information on the current listed status of individual buildings please go to The National Heritage List for England.

CAMDEN TQ3082SE RUGBY STREET 798-1/96/1414 (South side) 14/05/74 No.13 French's Dairy GV II Terraced house incorporating medieval conduit. c1721, altered. Brown brick with red brick dressings. 4 storeys and cellar. 3 windows. Mid C19 wooden shopfront with pilasters supporting a dentil entablature flanked by foliated consoles with lion masks. Dark blue tiles to shopfront; on the riser a panel of white tiles with blue lettering "Dairy". House and shop doorways with rectangular overlights and panelled doors (the shop part-glazed). Stucco strip above the shop and 1st floor sill band. Gauged red brick flat arches to recessed 2-pane sashes. Parapet (rebuilt). INTERIOR: with panelling to some of the rooms and beneath the floor of the rear extension a rectangular conduit chamber. HISTORICAL NOTE: plaque on front of shop inscribed "In the rear is the White Conduit (circa 1300) originally part of the water supply to the Greyfriars Monastery, Newgate Street."







